
 

 

Our Ref: Pangbourne/PCP001/AP/BDUK 
Tel:  01634 661568 
Email:  planning@harlequin-group.com 
 
The Planning Officer 
South Oxfordshire District Council 
Benson Lane 
Crowmarsh Gifford 
Wallingford 
OX10 8NJ 

Sent via Email 
 
7th October 2014 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
RE:   NOTICE OF INTENTION TO INSTALL x1 ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION 
APPARATUS PURSUANT TO THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL 
PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT ORDER) 1995 (AS AMENDED) AND THE ELECTRONIC 
COMMUNICATIONS CODE (CONDITIONS AND REGULATIONS) 2003 (AS AMENDED) 
LOCATION: PCP001  HIGH STREET  OPP GREYHOUND INN, HIGH STREET, 
WHITCHURCH ON THAMES  READING  RG8 7EL  463528  177131 

 

 
As part of Openreach’s ongoing proposal to expand broadband accessibility this is a 
notification of our intention to install fixed-line broadband electronic communications 
apparatus pursuant to the Electronic Communications Code Regulations (2003) (As Amended 
in 2013)  in accordance with Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) (Amendment) (England) Order 2013. 
 
Due to the nature of this development, being for the provision of fixed-line broadband no 
formal planning application or notice for prior approval is required.  There is no right of 
refusal or fee involved.  This notification formally notifies the Local Planning Authority in 
writing, 1 calendar month in advance, of our intention to install the equipment. 
 
 
The proposal incorporates the installation of 1x DSLAM equipment cabinet olive green, the 
dimensions of which are: 
 
Height 1600mm x Length 1200mm x Depth 450mm  
 
Location: The total number of cabinets proposed is one (1) and the address is detailed 
below: 
 
PCP001  High Street  OPP Greyhound Inn, High Street, Whitchurch on Thames  Reading  
RG8 7EL  463528  177131 
 
 
 
 



  

Attached are details pursuant to the proposed cabinet. I have included a location plan, a 
photomontage and a line drawing. Please note that Openreach refers to each site with a 
PCP reference. As such the location above relate to the PCP numbered below on the site 
details. Please could you always correspond using the PCP number as it will greatly assist 
us in identifying the correct cabinet. 
 
 
Should you have any queries or concerns arising from this matter please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
Shaun Whyman MRTPI 
Harlequin Group 
For and on behalf of BT PLC (The Applicant) 
 



  

 
Huawei 288 Cabinet 
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